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November 13, 2013 
  
Mr. Jody Dumas, Director 
Facilities Services, Division of Operations  
7889 Fruitville Road  
Sarasota, Florida 34240 
Phone – (941) 316 - 8143 
Email: Jody.Dumas@sarasotacountyschools.net 
  
Re:  Sarasota County School Board - Lamarque Elementary IAQ Concerns 
 
Dear Mr. Dumas:  
 

As we have discussed, Sarasota County Schools is interested in having me assist your 
team with investigating the on-going health complaints of a number of staff members at 
Lamarque Elementary School.  Based upon the information available to date, I am proposing the 
following work tasks in order to complete this project, along with the projected costs, as noted 
below: 
 

1. Clinical Evaluation of (25) individuals @$2,500 per person  $62,500.00 
(Includes exam, travel and travel time for each exam) 
 

2. Medical Record Review, Literature Review and Report Preparation (25) $125,000.00 
(Based upon prior experience, $5000/person, or 11.5 hours @$435/hour)  
 

3. Clinic Rental Expenses Reimbursement @$250 per person (25)  $6,250.00 
(Appropriate documentation will be submitted) 
 

4. Review of Documents and Additional Interaction with Team  $21,750.00  
Estimate – 50 hours @ $435/hour 
 

 
TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES:      $215,500.00 

 
 The above amounts are simply estimates, and will clearly depend upon the number of 
individuals that I am asked to evaluate, as well as the breadth of the individual records and/or 
health complaints.  The county will only be billed for the work completed, and documentation 
will be gladly provided regarding any expenditure. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you have any questions or concerns. 
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Sincerely,  

 
James McCluskey, MD, MPH, PhD, FACOEM 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 


